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Dear Cap:

r an rrltlng ln rea[ronae to your retter concernlng enroute aeeeaa tn llorocco. r agree that the tlne 1g rlpE [oapproach ltorocco on thlE nattir. our recint-oicrit6n[-tJ-
be nore forthcolng on arne aares to llorocco and to derlnkthen fron ltoroccan partlclpatlon ln the siharan pGace pro-
ceos should lnprove the reccptlon we rlll recelvi. -

lcc rill ratse the lgaue irnnedtately vltb Klng Eagaan
and propoae that a small Btater/DOD tean-nake a loi kaiaurvey of alrflelda ln rorocoo ao that re oould cpnalierg moTe preclee prolnaal to Ehe ltoroecana, pogalbly lnc.tud-lng lnprovenentg to seleeted facrrrtreg. - ire roull nat'e ttcrear frm the outgct that re rere not geeklng baac iigtrtibut_only acceas to faclrltlcal and that re enilslon onii-ienall pcacotl.ne presence.

Sollorlng the aurvey wG nay need a fonar appnoaeh tollorocco. r rugEest our Etaffs rork together to Elerne rpreprccleely rha! we rant from ilorocco, wf,at factllty rmprovi-
ments re nay be rllllng to fundr and ulrat prlce re ari wtII-lng _to pay ln termg of -addltlonal assletanie. t{c rould alaoneed them to addresa rhat re 8ay to Argerla and other areaatatca.

Iltth warn regards,

The Eonorable
Caelnr W. Welnberger

Secretary of De
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